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The following documents reflect community
complaints and are allegations only.

No findings or determinations have been made.

To learn more about the Office of Police Oversight's
investigative process, click here:

https://www.austintexas.gov/page/complaints-process
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Complaint Number: 2023-0282 Date of Complaint: 4/5/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Corpus Unknown: []

Complaint:

officer Frank Corpus opened a stalking case several months ago in which I was individual
associated with the accusutaory actions (the potential stalker). officer corpus found a phone
number associated with me, somehow, called it, spoke perhaps with my father and went on to
dictate that he had spoken with me.

it is several months later and today I called officer Corpus personally to ask him if my father had
misled him and said he was me when he made the aforementioned phone call; it is important to
me personally, because there is now an active criminal stalking case in which I am the defendant.

officer Corpus immediately was abrasive verbally, with confrontational tonality and was
demanding and overall extremely dismissive of my phone call as we spoke for roughly 1 minute
about this matter.

due to officer Corpus" direct involvement with shutting down my phone call so antisocially, | am
choosing to report his excessively unfriendly demeanor/behavior, and I'd like to posit that it may
be possible the officer lied intentionally in his case documentation as he most certainly NEVER
called or spoke to me at any point before today.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0297 Date of Complaint: 4/12/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Rast AP7791 Unknown: [

Complaint:
This complaint form contains file attachments.

Location: 6900 Brodie Ln.
3600 William Cannon Dr.

Ofc description: Female, AP7791, brown hair, short stature

Officer Rast was assisting a driver whose car had stalled in the right lane of traffic. I was in the
right lane at first, but moved into the middle lane to pass the stalled vehicle. As I passed, I saw
that the police vehicle was positioned behind the stalled Ford Expedition, touching the Expedition
with her front guard. The officer was in her vehicle when I approached and seemed to be
attempting unsuccessfully to push the Expedition. When I got up to the patrol car, Officer Rast
was exiting her vehicle and walking up to the front driver side of the Expedition. She was still at
the Expedition as I passed. The light turned green, and I attempted to get in front of the
Expedition to turn right. It was at this moment that Officer Rast began to push the Expedition,
hitting my vehicle from behind. I turned right, then did a U turn to come back to speak with the
Officer. I saw the Officer pushing the Expedition across 7-8 lanes of traffic during rush hour
traffic.

We pulled into the Walgreen''s driveway. The Officer asked for my license and proof of insurance
and asked the same of the other driver. The Officer then went to her vehicle, without speaking to
either of us. After about 20 minutes, the Officer handed us both our IDs, insurance, and a print
out, which said "Accident Information Exchange."

Upon reading the report later, I realized that the Officer had only included her account in the
Accident Report. She did not include herself in the involved parties. The report was barely
comprehendible, and did not accurately describe what happened. I called later to refute her
account. When she called back, she was very dismissive and told me that [ was completely at fault.
This was not her judgement call to make. I had the right to /make a statement in this case. She
should have called another officer to take down our accounts, so that the accident report was
unbiased.

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Further, she should not have been trying to push a large vehicle across 7-8 lanes of traffic without
any assistance from other officers. There should have been another officer directing traffic. What
she did was reckless and could have resulted in a much larger accident.

When [ went back to the scene, I did realize that the bike lane turns into a right turn lane right
where they were parked. The officer claims that she had her arrow lights on pointing to direct
other cars to the left or right; however, I did not see those lights. The right lane was a narrow bike
lane at the point where I moved into the left lane. If it had not turned into a right turn lane next to
where the Expedition was parked, she would have been totally at fault.

My complaints are that 1) Officer Rast put others in danger by trying to move the vehicle by
herself in such a reckless manner and 2) Officer Rast made a biased police report which ensured
that she would not be found at fault for the accident. I was going to let it go. My insurance paid for
the other vehicle"s repairs, and I did not contest it. However, the other driver is now claiming that
they and their passenger were injured. They were injured due to Officer Rast"'s negligence in this
situation.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Supervisory Referral

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0299 Date of Complaint: 4/13/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Chacon Unknown: [

Complaint:

It has come to my attention that Chief Chacon has ordered me to be monitored through the City of
Austin consisting of some individuals who should be accompanying him (Protective Order C-1-
CV-20-003343) at my address || I /ith my adult son listed |

Please investigate this thoroughly not with him but through his superiors
because this group of individuals are professionals in the community with privileges who are
from my past. My son nor I should not be monitored in any way without out a court order signed
by a judge and none was presented to me. My sons life is repeatedly threatened or threatened to
be set up . Please investigate his whereabouts/log ons and log offs. He and these individuals
present themselves in digital audio presence and graphics. These group of individuals state they
will lie or deny this allegation . They also state that Chief chacon will do the same. They also state
they will not be arrested for their criminal acts repeatedly. Chief chacon has identified himself in
digital audio presence along with some attorneys that are from my past.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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04/17/2023 10:01 AM
APD REPORT#23-551217

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Formal Complaint
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Complaint Number: 2023-0307 Date of Complaint: 4/17/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Discourtesy or Improper Conduct

Austin Police Officers Involved: Pax 7623 Unknown: [

Complaint:

This incident occured at | ' 2partment complex at apartments 820 with my client
and Ms.

[ was on the telephone with a client who had called in a complaint to APD regarding her neighbor,

who had been alternatively making threats of death against him and his other
neighbors that live in the apartment adjacent to Ms. i - or claiming that then staying at her
apartment were sex traffickers. He was ready to press cxharges and stated that his neighbor also
wanted to do so.

When APD arrived my client had been scared so [ was offering emotional support while he
waited. When they arrived after several requests for his name and badge number he eventually
said he was "Officer Pats" and again only after promting gave his badge # as #7623.

He was accompanied by "courtesy officer” Connor from the apartment complex.

Officer Pats went to Ms. |l apartment and briefly spoke to her but not the men. Ms.
I has been inpatient in Austin Oaks Psychiatric Hospital and had been released along with
the men earlier that day supposedly due to a "bed shortage" though at the mental health court
hearing I attended 45 days was the recomended stay.Ms. ] was in the lock up. for the 2nd
time in a month due to death threats against neighbors, walking around the apartment complex
with a stun gun stating she would kill neighbor named Jjjjij. as well as assault against a
Metropolis manager.

Officer Pats, after talking to Ms. il proceeded to leave without talking to my client or the
other neighbor. They literally ran after him stating that they wanted to make a police report.
Officer Pats would not acknowledge them and drove away.

This is unconionable. While its true I only heard this incident, I clearly heard "Officer Pats" and
"badge 7623." I also heard his exit and my client pleading for help. I timed it at 22 minutes start to
finsh.

[ hope this officer will be reprimanded for his unwillingness to take a police complaint from a
victim of harrassment and death threats. [ am told that APD frequently takes up to 30 minutes
longer to respond to "The Metropolis" residents and staff and that once there they take very little

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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time, will not listen to residents or staff and that management and residents have been told "They
(the residents) are always hurting each other." as if there is no way to help.

There is a way. Respond as you would in my white middle class neighborhood - as all Austin
citizens should be served by our police department.
I L.CSW, LPCS, Licensed Psychotherapist

I - B (0PO)

04/17/2023 02:08 PM
Witness info:

He was one of the people that originally made the call to APD. As my narrative states, APD officer
Pats refused to let him make a report.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Supervisory Referral
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Complaint Number: 2023-0309 Date of Complaint: 4/17/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: John Gabrielson Unknown: [

Complaint:

He had an accident on March 21st while traveling on FM 2222. There was a driver directly to his
right and there was a truck in front of him and the tailgate of the truck was blocking his lane. The
truck had run out of gas. As he tried to swerve around the truck, he hit the tail gate of the truck. It
was completely the other person’s fault, but they are denying responsibility. a fire truck and 5 to 7
officers responded to the call, and they put gas in the driver’s truck so he could move it. The
officers know what happened. APD did not do their due diligence. APD should have made a
report. There were no injuries and APD said he did not need to make a report and now he is
having problems filing the insurance. He has been trying to get in touch with three different
officers and no one has called him back. He has left messages and sent e-mails countless times,
and no one has contacted him. He has two different incident reports through 311. The insurance
company is denying responsibility and now he has built a case but he cannot do that because
there is no police report. Officer’s name was - |||} (OPO)

04/18/2023 11:28 AM
The officer’s name was John Gabrielson.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Supervisory Referral
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Complaint Number: 2023-0280 Date of Complaint: 4/5/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown: X

Complaint:
Dear Troopers, Police, and different city Employees:

During an internal affairs investigation, it was discovered that many State Troopers, the Police,
and a group of criminals who ame troopers and police are actively recruiting
different city employees, the neighbors and their children, Jjjj and school cleaners as well as
hackers, and many homeless people to create fake social media profiles with sole intent to block,
stalk, harass, and spy on Miss Lys. Together, they have stolen all her money, personal properties,
her identification, phones, businesses, social media accounts, contents she has created, just to
name a few. These city employees are actively coordinating, recruiting, fostering these fake
accounts and having others harassing Miss Lys in attempts to humiliate, slander, attempting to
get her involved in their government human and sex trafficking business, and to assassinate her
character.

My client have is not homosexual. She is a woman of God. She loves and fears God. She also
follows the word of God. Homosexuality is illegal according to the law of the Most High God. She
cherishes the covenant of marriage and will never sleep with a married man. Or getting involved
with a married couple.

Mark 10:6-9 "But from ‘God made them male and female.” ‘Therefore a

man shall leave his father and mother and hold fast to his wife, and the two shall become one
flesh.” So they are no longer two but one flesh. What therefore God has joined together, let not
man separate.”

Leviticus 18:22 ‘Do not have sexual relations with a man as one does with a woman; that is
detestable.

Leviticus 20:13 ‘If a man has sexual relations with a man as one does with a woman, both of them
have done what is detestable. They are to be put to death; their blood will be on their own heads.
Romans 1:27 In the same way the men also abandoned natural relations with women and were
inflamed with lust for one another. Men committed shameful acts with other men, and received in
themselves the due penalty for their error.

Please note that Ms Lys has a right to remain free from your Bullying, Stalking, spying,
Cyberstalking, Intimidation, Invasion of privacy, Libel or slander. We will take the responsibility
upon ourselves to protect her right.

This CEASE AND DESIST ORDER demands that all park employees, friends, family, police, sheriffs,
troopers, and the homeless men and women to immediately discontinue and do not at any point

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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in the future under any circumstances do the following to ||| | | N EEE speak to, contact,
pursue, stalk, harass, attack, strike, bump into, brush up against, push, tap, grab, hold, threaten,
telephone (via cellular or landline), instant message, fax, email, follow, stalk, shadow, disturb my
peace, purposely come to get jobs in any place she attends school, work, keep her under
surveillance, gather information about and/or block her movements at home, work, in the park,
beach, social gatherings or religious functions and hiring private investigators to monitoring her.
Or utilizing their positions to send government officials to stalking, intimidating, blocking her
money flow, pretending that she is anyone"'s girlfriend, slandering her name and calling her a
lesbian, prostitute, thief, etc. This letter does not constitute an exhaustive statement of our
position nor is it a waiver of any of her rights and/ or remedies in this and/or any other related
matter. We demand your immediate compliance, and furthermore that all violative activity will
cease immediately.

Note that your behavior is a violation of the California Penal Code Subsection 646.9 - Stalking and

422 - Punishment for Threats - |||} | |} } I (CP0)

04/05/2023 09:48 AM

Note that your behavior is a violation of the Texas Penal Code Subsection 42.072(a)(b)(c) -
Stalking and Subsection 42.07(a)(b)(c) - HarassmentNote that your behavior is a violation of US
Federal Laws 18 USC Subsection 2265 Full Faith and Credit, 18 USC Subsection 2261A Interstate
Stalking, 18 USC Subsection 875(c) Interstate Communications, 47 USC Subsection 223(a)(1)(c)
Harassing Telephone Calls in Interstate Communications] Should they willfully choose to
continue their current course of action

Sincerely,

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0281 Date of Complaint: 4/5/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

Yesterday an Austin police officer was tailing me very closely for absolutely no reason. [ watched
him turn around after I turned onto a side street and parked. He turned and parked in a parking
lot immediately afterwards and then turned back to the highway. Please stop harassing me. This
has happened a few too many times.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.



OFFICE OF
POLICE OVERSIGHT

Complaint Number: 2023-0283 Date of Complaint: 4/5/2024

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown: X

Complaint:

She called APD because she was in a car accident with her four kids and her ex in the car. The
accident involved multiple cars. The person causing the accident stopped at a green light, causing
other cars behind her to rear end each other. The person who caused the accident wanted her, her
kids and the other drivers to lie and say that she stopped on the green light because of a fire
truck. The complainant told the person she was not going to lie because the fire truck was
literally a mile away. The driver was insistent about giving her lawyer/attorney’s number. APD
responded but only took a statement from the person who caused the accident but did not take
complainant’s statement. The police report was written very wrong, and it needs to be corrected
and complainant’s statement needs to be added.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0287 Date of Complaint: 4/6/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

15 cops. 15 cops is what ["'ve spotted in the area where I live today. Are you actually kidding me? |
pay over $6000 per year in property taxes. Is that what it"'s going towards? You''re telling me we
have homeless people without resources and poor schools in any area, a lack of emergency
services, and a lack of affordable housing, and THIS is what it"'s going towards? You know what
they do? They sit there idling in SUVs, polluting the environment and over-policing
predominately minority neighborhoods. They also rush around without any regard for safety.
They''re supposed to be enforcing the law not pretending they''re above it. You know today I
watched someone almost get killed because they had to plow through a red light in a busy
intersection to avoid a speeding cop car when there was no other way to move out of the lane and
the cop wasn''t breaking and didn''t have any regard for the fact that there HAS TO BE A WAY TO
GIVE RIGHT OF WAY for it to be given. APD is making this one of the least safe cities on earth! It"s
actually influencing my decision to move! I can''t BELIEVE that they get away with hemorrhaging
money that could be used for social services while actively putting people in danger and ALSO
ignoring things most people see as real issues like threats of violence or burglaries.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0290 Date of Complaint: 4/10/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown: X

Complaint:

1. My family and I are already in the process of hiring a criminal attorney and civil rights attorney.

2.1 was falsely arrest . ;o man named |l 2ssaulted me by hitting me
and I defended myself by hitting her back, she then hit me again and i again defended myself by
hitting her back. Before she even hit me the first time she called me a “Fat black Nigger Bitch”
Twice, witch makes this a HATE CRIME!

3. Your officer Sexually Assaulted when arresting me by sticking his hand up my buttocks. I
repeatedly asked him NOT to touch me, to get a FEMALE officer in which he did NOT. I asked and
requested this officer to call his supervisor and not to touch me! He did not, I ask him not to touch
my breast, he did it anyway. In the house before we even went outside, he looked at me and my
breast through my shirt and ask what was in my shirt, I responded to him stating that it was my
breast!!!

4.1 was violated, sexw:ﬂly
unstable.
5. This happened on 3/26/23 but I believe the officer did not finish the report until the 27th.

6.1 can not find the police reports, court dates nor information and I'm requesting it be emailed
to me as [ need it immediately.

Email address:

Name:

Phone Number:

This mis-justice took place at:

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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— The Officer is Hispanic —
They both made me leave all of my belongings at that residence including my ID, Cellphone,
purse, debit cards and EVERYTHING! I had nothing whatsoever when leaving jail!

*The Supervisor supposedly made a complaint m/report, all my Attorney’s will need this.
Everyone in that Boarding House has mental illness except me. There was only one witness
named Martin. Your officers lied and will be getting sued. Your jails are horrible and a Federal
Lawsuit is Forthcoming.

Respectfully Submitted,

Former Fraud Investigator

Government - [ —

04/10/2023 09:24 AM
Officer info:
Name: Hispanic (Racist) Indian (Racist) Neither would provide their names

Physical Description: Hispanic Cop stated “He didn’t care”

Badge number: They would not provide it, police report number or their names

Witness: White (Male) named I
————

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Formal Complaint

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0292 Date of Complaint: 4/10/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Delayed Police Response

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

Resident lives downtown near the Event Center by the Four Seasons Hotel, and he states there are
always cars that rev their engines loudly. Resident states there is no patrol around the area
whatsoever and the City is not doing anything about the issue. Resident believes with the amount
of money he pays for taxes, APD should be doing something about the issue.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0293 Date of Complaint: 4/10/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Delayed Police Response

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

Someone broke into the complainant's storage facility. When he called to report the crim he was
told he'd get a callback within 12 hours. It"'s been over a week and no one has called him. Over
$75,000 worth of stuff was stolen from the facility. The facility has video camera evidence of the
people. They can only release the footage to the police. The owners have also reached out to
police and no one has gotten back to them. The complainant can"t file the insurance claim
without a police report.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0294 Date of Complaint: 4/10/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown: X

Complaint:

The complainant wasn't told the truth about her son getting killed. APD didn"t drug test the
woman who Kkilled her son. Nothing was done to her. She should be charged. The complainant had
to pay $50 to get his stuff back because they said they claimed they couldn't his driver"s license.
It was in his front pocket where it always was. She had to pay another $115 to get his backpack
from the evidence department, which is stupid. She didn"t know for 2 days that he had been
killed because they claimed they couldn't get ahold of her. She had to find out from someone else.
The whole case was done wrong. They refused to give her the driver's name and car insurance.
She has had to hire a lawyer because nothing was done right. Her lawyer can be reached at |Jjij
I The complainant is unsure of the location because of different things she''s heard. It"s
like they''re protecting the woman who killed her son.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0295 Date of Complaint: 4/10/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Delayed Police Response

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

Someone is falsely accusing him and police are backing the person, violating his civil rights. He is
constantly being stalked and followed by law enforcement. This has been happening since
December 2020. They''re tracking him using his Google account. They''re cyberbullying him and
preventing him from getting his life together.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Supervisory Referral

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0296 Date of Complaint: 4/11/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown: X

Complaint:

I - (o!d me that I can purchase something and not have it given to me -

similar to purchasing an item in a store and not receiving the good or service that it is a civil

see the following:

In Texas, you can be criminally charged with theft of service if, with the intent to avoid payment,
you obtain a service by means of threat or deception. Theft of service charges can also arise if you
agree to make payment in exchange for a service, and then refuse to pay for the service once it''s

rendered.

I paid for a service to give me access into the building and have failed to receive that service for

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0300 Date of Complaint: 4/13/2024

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown: X

Complaint:

Being stalked by law enforcement departments is not what anyone likes to experience. Losing a
love isn’t either. | hope my case opens eyes because it does jeopardize the public. Witchcraft
should have never been used by government departments

Your going to listen to me. For public safety. Get witchcraft out of all offices. The blackmailing of
the officers against the public and officers against other officers might rise. Those who broke the
law are being told to use witchcraft services to stay out of radar. The voices in the vents are from
groups with still using witchcraft in their homes.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0301 Date of Complaint: 4/13/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:
Note - only the year was provided for date of incident, Jan 1 is arbitrary.

I called apd from a 7/11 off congress in 2019.and was waiting for an officer because I was being
followed by someone. I didn"'t know that it was the officer that was working in cahoots with the
spirit realm. They killed me at the jail that I came in through the back the jail with heroin brought
in by someone and the short in stature and height man with wavey black hair administered it to
me without resistance and because [ was being lead around by a possession that was blacken out
at periodic times so said agent of Satan kill squad of cops at the sheriff"s jail should be held
accountable be cause I''ve been beat ,slash ,tormented and tortured by them since that day. I feel
these officers have done this more than once because the spirits of good told me so. So if you
would like to know anything about them they may get tell but they will tell you everything
Austins finest have pute through on more than one occasion. They have my phone tapped and
keep me confined to my home. I need medical attention soon but I think they can"t kill me so the
have something growing me if you come don''t plan taking me to a birthing hospital or clinic be
all the used to talk about is taking the most young''s life or claiming the uterus of wo.en and ruing
there family values . YOU APD DID THIS TO ME AND MANIPULATED SHERIFF"S STAFF. ANOTHER
TIME YOU CHARGED ME WITH A FELONY WHICH SHOULD MISTERMEANOR. OR MO CASE AT
ALL BE A USE THE HOSPITAL STAFF AND EMT LIED. BECAUSE THEY ASSUMED WRONG ABOUT
ME.SO THE EMT LIED ON HIS AFFIDAVIT SO CHECK HIM PUT BECAUSE HE MUST HAVE
BROUGHT ME IN STRAIGHT TO MEDICAL BECAUSE 1 WOKE UP WITH A IV LINE IN BLEEDING
NOT KNOWING WTF JAPPENED. SO MEDICAL DEFINITION OFFICER HAD TO KNOW
SOMETHING THIS HAPPENED ON 9/SOMETHING/19 AND 20. 1 WOULD HAVE SAID SOMETHING
SOONER BUT IM STUCK IN HELL WITH OPITIVAL AND FREQUENCY AND IN A DIFFERENT
DEMINSION WITH FREQUECY PLUS THEY TOOK SOMETHING IMPORTANT TO HUMANITY AND
ARE ANALYZING IT IT. THIS DETRAMENTAL TO THE WELL BEINGS OF OTHERS. THEY ARE
MISLEADING THE PEOPLE THAT THINK THEY ARE HELPING SOCIETY. SOS 411 HERE ON HOW
GOD DOESNT HELP THE PEOPLE IN SATANS TORTURE DEVICES
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Complaint Number: 2023-0302 Date of Complaint: 4/13/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Bias Based Policing

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

He was in his company work truck when he was pulled over by APD for a no seat belt violation.
When the officer approached his truck, the complainant grabbed his seatbelt and showed the
officer his seatbelt was on. The officer began to over talk the complainant and told him it was not
up for discussion. The officer went back to his vehicle and wrote him a ticket. The complainant’s
real complaint is that the same officer gave him a ticket less than four months ago in the same
area. At this point the complainant feels the officer is profiling him. Whenever the complainant
told the officer his seat belt was on and that he was making a mistake the officer began degrading
him. After the officer issued him the ticket, he complainant saw the officer pulling over anybody
he could find on the same street. The last name of the officer on both tickets is Snyder.

Office of Police Oversight Disposition: Community Concern

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.



OFFICE OF
POLICE OVERSIGHT

Complaint Number: 2023-0303 Date of Complaint: 4/13/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Discourtesy or Improper Conduct

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

She has been dealing with multiple officers on multiple occasions regarding the same incident.
Most recently an APD officer would not let her pick up her kids from the daycare even though she
is their mother. The officer basically said, “how do [ know you are the mom”? The complainant
thinks the officer questioned her because she is black, and her children are white. She showed the
officer her kids birth certificate, insurance and social security cards. She also showed the officer
pictures of her in the hospital with her babies. The officer then told her he just had a baby, and
basically, they all look alike. The complainant says the statement was rude and not ok. The
complainant would like to speak to a supervisor because she wants to know why she does not
have the right to pick her kids from the daycare.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0306 Date of Complaint: 4/17/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Follow-up by Detective or Officer

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

The complaint is that the complainant needs to talk to a detective, specifically a human trafficking
detective. The complainant has allegedly filed multiple reports over the last 10 weeks. All
paperwork the complainant brought to OPO is scanned into the case folder. The complaint form
reads:

Over the course of the last 10 weeks ["'ve done multiple things regarding filing police reports
practically on a daily basis. On multiple different days to the extent of having to file multiple
reports throughout the course of the day about the attempted and expressive Human Trafficking
behavior that has been taking place from a former employer over the course of the last 5 years.
They have allowed outright expressions of sociopathy be expressed through their facilities. Which
began with talking my personhood through electronic means to which I''ve had to have over 40 to
50 cell phones and repeatedly replaced emails. Also a filed protection order against their
managerial staff which was also needful to be further accommodating to behavior exhibited
through their home office which is in Bentonville, Arkansas. Walmart has allowed for their
behavior and has even tried to further their behavior through esoteric terroristic means to be
further expressed to a human trafficking. [ have yet to meet with over the course of that time.
There was attempted to be subversive contradicted over time. Attached is multiple different 311
reports.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0308 Date of Complaint: 4/17/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

Officer in car 4801 driving dangerously for no reason. We were on S Lakeshore drive about to
turn left onto pleasant valley and he whipped around me in the turning lane so he could park next
to the other police car and chat. Then after turning left on pleasant valley, he almost had a car
accident with the driver of a Honda fit that was in front of him as they were trying to merge right.
After turning on cesar Chavez, the same thing happened again with the Honda fit as they were
turning left. It honestly looked like the officer in 4801 was just street racing at 7am driving
dangerously.
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Complaint Number: 2023-0310 Date of Complaint: 4/17/2023

Complainant’s Name (if given): Anonymous []

Nature of complaint: Improper Police Procedure

Austin Police Officers Involved: Unknown:

Complaint:

I her daughter’s ex, have children together. Her daughter lives in the projects and |l
does drugs. Someone called |Jjjjjij and told him the police was at her daughter’s house ([}
). called the complainant to let her know that her
daughter, Rebecca, was dead. Complainant’s daughter had a two-year-old daughter. APD knew
the complainant was the mother and grandmother. |Jjjjjjj handed the phone to APD Officer
Yaletchko, badge number 8132. The officer told the complainant her daughter was dead, and she
needed to get her granddaughter and asked how far away she was. She told the officer she was 45
minutes away. The complainant heard the officer tell the other officers that she was too far away,
and they needed to find out where to put the child. She asked ] to give the officers back the
phone so she could give the officer her number, butJjjjjj told the complainant he would give her
the granddaughter if they gave her to him and then hung up the phone. Her granddaughter has a
different father and has never been around Jjjjjj The daughter and |Jjjjjij have other children
together. The officer never got the complainant’s name or phone number. When the complainant
got there everyone had left and there was no one there to tell her how her daughter died or
where she was. There was a police officer on patrol, but he could not tell her anything. The
complainant waited for over an hour for victim services to arrive. The person from victim
services, Cody Mitchell, badge 4797, told her he was sorry for her loss and gave her a victim
information pamphlet and started to leave. The complainant asked him where her daughter was
and what happened to her. Cody told her he was not a police officer and did not have that
information. The complainant asked where her grandchild was, and Cody told her she was with
I 2nd he was going to give the baby to her. The complainant told Cody when |l
answered her call, he told her he was not going to give the grandchild to her. Cody told the
complainant CPS did a background check and determined it was ok for him to have her. When the
complainant asked for the contact for CPS Cody told her he did not feel comfortable providing her
with that information. The complainant told Cody they should have never given the
granddaughter to JJjjjjij because he has a restraining against him for being abusive to her
daughter and he beats his own children. Cody told the complainant to give him Jjjjjjjjj number
and he would call him. He was gaslighting her. When Cody got off the phone, he told her that
I as not going to give her the child and if she went over there, she would be arrested. 1A
got in touch with the complainant and told her they were not involved in the situation and did not
know what was going on. If they had been involved, they would not have handed a child over to
someone they did not know, and that the child would have been turned over to CPS. The
complainant is not going to stop until she gets her grandchild back. She keeps calling but APD is
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protecting everyone, and she wants Cody Mitchell to pay for what he did. Her grandchild was
turned over to a stranger and she wants her back. - ||} (0PO)

04/20/2023 12:44 PM

Complainant alleges: It has been day five and she has not heard from APD with regards to the
death of her daughter. On Wednesday, 4/19, she spoke to a detective regarding her case and the
detective told her he has never received any messages from her. The detective also told the
complainant that the daughter was released to Aubrey, her daughter’s oldest daughter who is
only JJj, which is not true because the daughter was released to her deceased daughter’s ex. The
story keeps changing. APD is changing the story to protect themselves. When she asked the
detective for her daughter’s phone, purse and keys so she could take care of her daughter’s estate
the detective told her no, those things were being released to her daughter’s oldest daughter and
then he hung up the phone. The whole situation was handled so wrong.
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